
Crosby Administration Building  43 Crescent Street  Brockton, Massachusetts 02301-4376 

www.brocktonpublicschools.com 

Brockton. Education. Industry. Progress. 

Office of the Superintendent 
Phone (508) 580-7511   Fax (508) 580-7513 

Malone@bpsma.org 

 

 
 

 
 
 
 
 
June 25, 2010 
 
 
 
TO:  Brockton School Committee 
 
FROM:  Superintendent Matthew H. Malone, Ph. D. 
 
RE:  SC Meetings on Tuesday, June 29, 2010 
 
The following meetings will take place on Tuesday, June 29, in the George M. Romm Little Theatre at 
Brockton High School: 
 
   5:30 p.m. Facilities Usage & Planning Subcommittee 
      
   1.  Plouffe/Snow Park Playground Moving 
   2.  Outline of all Summer Facility Projects  
   3.  Oversight of Facilities, Accountability and Leadership 
   4.  Notification of Public Comment for Road Improvements to Belmont Street  
                     in front of BHS 
   5.  Other Business 
 
   6:30 P.M. Special Meeting 
 
   1.  Approval of June 15, 2010 Finance Subcommittee Minutes 

2.  Superintendent’s Proposed 2010-2011 Administrative Reorganization 
   3.  Snow Park Playground 
   4.  Discussion/Ratification of Non-Certified MOA’s  
   5.  Incentive to Retire 
   6.  Early Childhood Leadership 
   7.  Update on Fiscal 2010  
   8.  Other Business 
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